R.OLSEN

W M gz 12

2808~14 LIBERTY BANK BUILDING

OKLAHOMA CITY 2, OKLAHOMA

Septerier 92, 1955

0il Conservation Comrdssion
Box 20L45
Hobbs, New Mexico
Attention: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr

In Re: RO-T€2, Harrison #1 Vell
Section 27-255-3TE
Lea County, New Mexico

Gent:leren:

Our Jal office has forwarded your letter of Septerber 2, re~
guesting a C~-116 form on above well, to this office for answer.

The letter would indicate that previous notices and requests

have been mailed to us. However, they have not been received, which ac-
counts for the delay in replying.

The asbove well was completed and shul in for the reason that
certain work was necessary lc make it produce. It has never been hooked
up to a pipe line and is presently shut in for further study by Mr.
Olsen when he retums to Jal. As soon as it 1s pul on production, a
gas/oil ratio test will be made and submitted to your office.

If you desire any additional informaticr, kindly callit to our
attention. Thanking you, we are

Yours very truly,

R. OLSEN /
BY: \/j j

IFR:s L. F. RENEGAR



